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Clearing Notice 
 
TO:                 Cboe Clear Digital Members and Participants 
 
FROM:            Cboe Clear Digital Clearing Operations 
 
NOTICE:    #24-03CN 
    
NOTICE DATE: March 1, 2024 
 
PUB. DATE:           March 1, 2024 
 
SUBJECT:     Spot Settlement Cycle Change Reminder 
 
 
This Clearing Notice serves as a reminder to the #24-01CN Notice published on January 31, 2024 

to Members of Cboe Clear Digital (“Clearinghouse”) that as of March 4, 2024, Cboe Clear Digital 

will move to a standard time each business day to serve as a spot market settlement cycle during 

which all Members must settle all obligations that may arise from trading activity in the Cboe 

Digital Spot Market. The first settlement cycle will occur at 10:00 am CT on March 5, 2024, after 

which Members’ withdrawals will be subject to the new settlement cycle schedule. 

 

Please visit the below page for more detail: 

https://www.cboedigital.com/clearing/clearinginformation/#frequently-asked-questions-faqs-

settlement-cycles 

 

If you have any questions regarding this Clearinghouse Notice, please contact Cboe Digital 

Membership at digital.membership@cboe.com. 

https://www.cboedigital.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/01/Clearing-Notice-24-01CN-Spot-Settlement-Cycle-Change.pdf
https://www.cboedigital.com/clearing/clearinginformation/#frequently-asked-questions-faqs-settlement-cycles
https://www.cboedigital.com/clearing/clearinginformation/#frequently-asked-questions-faqs-settlement-cycles

